From: Jessica Rosebush

To: Toronto East York Community Council

Subject: Ontario Place/Trillium Park - Letter of Public Significance Request
Date: May 1, 2018 5:42:28 PM
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Hello,

Ontario Place is in the process of developing a pilot program for Spring/Summer 2018 for the
recently renovated Trillium Park located in Ontario Place’s East Island at 955 Lakeshore Blvd West,
M6K 3B9. Trillium Park is an outdoor, public park that is free to the public and starting this Spring,
we will be implementing a free music & dance program. In addition to music and dance, we will be
offering food & beverage and encourage our neighbours, surrounding communities and anyone else
who wishes to attend, to come down to the park and join us for some song, dance, food, beverage
and comradery.

We are applying to the AGCO for a PUBLIC EVENT SOP to be able to serve and sell alcohol. Below are
the event dates which are also our hours of service.

DATES EVENT START EVENT END EXPECTED ATTENDANCE
Saturday May 19 10:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday May 20 10:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday June 10 13:00 18:00 250-500
Thursday June 14 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday June 17 13:00 18:00 250-500
Thursday June 21 18:00 23:00 250-500
Thursday June 28 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday July 1 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday July 5 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday July 8 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday July 19 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday July 22 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday July 26 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday July 29 13:00 13:00 250-500
Wednesday Aug 1 18:00 23:00 250-500
Thursday Aug 2 18:00 23:00 250-500
Thursday Aug 9 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday Aug 12 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday Aug 16 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday Aug 19 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday Aug 23 18:00 23:00 250-500
Sunday Aug 26 13:00 13:00 250-500
Thursday Aug 30 18:00 23:00 250-500



mailto:jessica.rosebush@ontarioplace.com
mailto:teycc@toronto.ca

@ ontario ploce




0S

00}

JN0D
INLLNVOINE

T
LI

$3920¢ papaend -X

ek

TIvVL

SIAVA 'O NYITIIM
B MYV WNITTINL

}j
e






rhemmin
Highlight

rhemmin
Highlight

rhemmin
Highlight


Please see attached map of our event site.
Please let me know if you need any more information and I'll be happy to oblige
Regards,

Jessica Rosebush

Ontario Place Corporation

955 Lake Shore Blvd West, Toronto, ON M6K 3B9
p: 416-314-9900 x 1054
Jessica.rosebush@yahoo.com

www.ontarioplace.com

v ontario place

An Agency of the Government of Ontario
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